
Resending

	

Email	sent	back	undeliverable	

	

From:	Laurie	Brown	[mailto:lbrown@haverhillpolice.com]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	03,	2020	1:54	PM
To:	'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'
Cc:	Lt.	Doreen	Champagne	(dchampagne@haverhillpolice.com)
Subject:	RE:	[publicrecordsrequest]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Dear	Emiliano:

	

A	response	was	sent	through	our	FOIA	system	on	Monday,	February	24,
2020	at	3:03	PM.		I	have	copied	the	response	and	pasted	it	below.

I	will	also	resend	the	response	through	the	FOIA	system.		Sometimes	the
response	email	goes	into	the	junk	email	folder,	sorry	for	any	confusion.

	

Sincerely,

	

Laurie	A.	Brown

Laurie	A.	Brown

Records	Clerk

Haverhill	Police	Department

40	Bailey	Blvd.

Haverhill,	MA		01830

978.373.1212	ext.	1520

978.374.2401	fax

lbrown@haverhillpolice.com

	

	

	

ORIGINAL	RESPONSE	FROM	CITY	OF	HAVERHILL	FOIA	SYSTEM	BELOW:

	

From Laurie	Brown	<lbrown@haverhillpolice.com>
Subject FW:	[publicrecordsrequest]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	4	Mar	2020	08:08:06	-0500



	

	

From:	foiadirect@townforms.com	[mailto:foiadirect@townforms.com]	
Sent:	Monday,	February	24,	2020	3:03	PM
To:	efalcon@aclum.org
Cc:	lbrown@haverhillpolice.com;	lkoutoulas@cityofhaverhill.com
Subject:	Request#	2020-0933	:	Response	to	your	Request

	

________________________________

Haverhill,	MA
Public	Record	Request	Number:2020-0933
Requester:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Request	Date:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	1:06:00	PM
Response	Due	Date:	Monday,	March	2,	2020

________________________________

Dear	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano:

We	have	completed	the	work	in	reference	to	your	request	as	referenced
above.	The	response	is	given	below.

Request	Response

Re:	Public	Records	request	pertaining	to	facial	recognition
The	Haverhill	Police	Department	does	not	have	any	records	responsive	to
your	request.

Attachments

This	response	may	or	may	not	contain	separate	Response	Documents	to
include	specific	response	and	data.	In	case	such	separate	response
documents	exist,	they	are	represented	by	attachments	to	this	response
email.	Therefore,	please	look	for	any	attachments	if	they	exist.	Between
Request	Response	and	attachments,	we	believe	you	are	receiving	a
comprehensive	response	to	your	request.

If	you	have	any	questions	or	comments,	please	do	not	hesitate	to
contact	us	at	the	following	email	address.

Thank	you.

Laurie	Brown,	Department	Power	Reviewer
Police	Department
Haverhill
4	Summer	Street
Haverhill,	MA	01830
Tel:	(978)-373-1212
Email:	lbrown@haverhillpolice.com	

	

	

From:	publicrecordsrequest@haverhillpolice.com
[mailto:publicrecordsrequest@haverhillpolice.com]	On	Behalf	Of	Emiliano
Falcon-Morano
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	03,	2020	1:28	PM



To:	publicrecordsrequest@haverhillpolice.com
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	[publicrecordsrequest]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	afternoon,

I	am	writing	to	follow	up	with	this	public	records	request.	Please	let
me	know	when	we	can	have	a	responsive	answer.

	

Thank	you.

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
RdGpPXR5j1C8zaZXPcDipEJM4Uwfns61x7Ds-EQPE06PZ9Rf111BV3O19435jQgfV3Ch3vzE
frlTrXps6MNGmuSHWPY72MPIB6YWk6jXTw6xBII4us,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,3Rke7zHjM0g0HcThOacJZRo2zbz14hwsJwmno1AWyhJlFOhz1LkDtZjNXcE9YP
s5A2VH0YIxXMwVtztrCFisW7PlRap5kGXzdaOD_6G-p-2ndkVj6g,,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

“Join	us	to	celebrate	100	years	of	defending	freedom	at	the	ACLU
Centennial	Gala	on	Sat,	May	9	–	RSVP	today!
er&c=E,1,FNHx-mgQf9q3hXIPApZBgvI4p40MLz92UUdfPTujEM0sIaCMSUUfqE-pn6CBH9A
QwaEzP2QtfdUREOidgvIbzA4OEmuDF8EVrRO6Pst-&typo=1>	”

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	12:42	PM
To:	publicrecordsrequest@haverhillpolice.com
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request



	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached,

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
u9YqEV_87G-TLmJhxoSHm-Ev6I9-TkrCDPsc_ohOMezcvmkTiwOR6oXPueHE_ZaPNTUK1xb6
rWdIqLhgmNnuxQHRum5BtbGtT0df1_I90om&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,_CkfetsZ5_z2L_pLSMui-UHv6hGQWP3HTFToc__R7-9cOuKbgS1tW2N-0LygpX
AuP_ui0wAO7hbZ20_qD1Gj36qlA7Ac4qWG11lD3NHHNA,,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


